Staterloo, June 28th 1933 Second annual meeting of the Women's Seminarcy auxilipred evas held in the College Lymnasisen low the afternoon of the above date with more than eighty members present from the following churches, 1st English Ketchenere, At matthews Ketchenere, Elmira St Jacobs, Conestoga, New Hamburg, Treston, Suelph, Hanover, Linwood Hamilton & Waterloo. The meeting was called to order by the President, mrs Clara Conrad Rev Schmieder offered the opening prayer after which he gave a most

interesting resport on the work of the College and Seminarcy. In fact never before was the work so fully explained to the women. a vote of thanks was tendered to Oer Schmieder. The constitution was read after which the minutes of the First annual meeting were read and adopted on mothers of mus Hagey and seconded by mes Wedenhammer. Treasureris Report showed a total income for the year of \$882,56 as opposed to \$ 922.22 for last years. The usport showed donations from 32 churches as opposed to 27 in 1932, Pleasantville n. S. Fellesley, Hilliamsburg Guerisede Itelland and Brantford not sending any donation while Dridgewater n. S. Conqueral mills n. S. Mahone Bay M.S. Halifay M.S. Elmwood Zwich, Heedelberg, Desborough, Linwood Quelph and Conestoga were added to the list. Expenditures totalled \$ 1001.40 The report was adopted as read.

Ceports from various delegates were then received and each one reported an interest in the work even the the majority of churches reported a slight falling off in donations. Strange to add the smaller churches showed more gain than the larger ones. Joe the enking years. Mes Hogely took the chave and asked foi nominations. Mrs lelara Ceonuad was re-elected Cresident for 2 years Vice Bresident Mrs alberta Knauff Secretary D. E. Zimmeuman Dreasturer Mes Kalbfleisel Kitchenere Conference Delegate mis Shippling Hanover Conference Thus Sterts Hamilton . Mrs Hagey Stratford " Mrs Mosig Eastern " Mrs Collins nova Seotia " mrs Hall The President then spoke on the subject of Scholauships stating that the

Faculty had approached her regarding the advisability of giving a Scholarship to the value of \$150. after considerable discussion it was moved by Mus Weedenhammer and seconded by Mus Termann that our auxiliary provide for this years a Scholarshep of \$150 - buthercans only to be eligible, it being the concensus of opinion that this should be the case because the funds of our auxiliaries come from Lutheran Congregations. Other matters dealing with the Scholaushep was to be left in the hands of the Executive Committee together with the Laculty. Moved by mus thuchn seconded by mus mueller that we give \$ 500 to the Semmany Goard Carried moved by mus Womenberg seconded ley hus mosing that the haundery Bell and other bells on hand be paid. Carried Mrs Kalbfleisch moved a vote of thanks to Mis Hagen for her untiring

efforts during her term of office for the past twenty years, mus Hagen on account of ill health being forced to give up here office as Tueasures. We Certainly all were sovey to have mes Hagen resign but she nevertheless promised not to give up here interest in the work. after repeating the hordistrayer the dining room for lunch I tespectfully submitted D. E Zimmeuman Secretary.